CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: mdkhadom77@yahoo.com Address: Iraq - Babel - Al Qassim city

Phone: 009647802115009 Date of birth: Nov 8, 1980

Nationality: Iraqi



OBJECTIVE

I would like to work outside my country at any medical institutions especially those which give a good ,updated medical services

I prefer to work at hospital in pediatrics in and outpatient clinics ,postnatal and neonatal wards I would like to work at Specialist medical center which contains many specialities.

lam ready to join at any time, work as a pediatric physician and help other people who need medical follow-up even without money.

EXPERIENCE

Qadisiyah Governorate May 2005 - May 2007

Doctor

Al Diwaniyah hospitals

After I complete my study and got M.B.Ch.B degree in general medicine and surgery at 2003 - 2004 , ...the nrst designation in Iraqi hospitals was at 26/5/2005

I worked as a rotator practitioner for about 2 years from May 2005 to May 2007 in different hospitals and branches of medicine and surgery in Al Diwaniyah hospitals.

I have many responsibilities ,day and night duties mostly at emergency ward in general hospital Also ,I worked as assistant doctor at in-patient wards in different branches like medicine and ICU, surgery

and operation ward, gynecology and birth ward, pediatrics and NICU, hematology urology and dialysis and oncology.

I trained few months in minor branches at outpatient sections like dermatology, ENT ,ophthalmology and psychology.

Nufer city

Apr 2007 - Jun 2008

General manager

Nufer primary health care center

I worked as a General Physician at Nufer city worked for 1.2 year as a manager for a primary health care center in that area.

I have a day and evening shift for general outpatient clinics in the center

Afak city

Jun 2008 - Dec 2009

Pediatric permanent rotator

Afak hospital

I worked as a pediatric practitioner as a permanent rotator in hospital for about 1.5 year , 1 year at Afak hospital and 6 months at Dywania pediatric and gynecology hospital.

I had night and day duties in general pediatric wards \dots neonatal \dots NICU \dots Natal and postnatal wards.

Baghdad, Babel

Dec 2009 - May 2014

Student physician

Iraqi Board for Medical Specializations and Babylon teaching hospital

I applied to The Iraqi Board for Medical Specializations to complete my study as Ph.D in pediatrics which began at 15 / 12 / 2009.

I took pediatric course as a clinical and theoritical studies for about 4.5 years and most of clinical trainings were at Babylon teaching hospital which include all branches of pediatric (details shown in certincate with

duration for each). Theoretical sessions and medical exams were taken at Iraqi Board of medical Specializations in Baghdad.

I have also many responsibilities at in-patient and outpatient sections, NICU and postnatal wards. At third year, my experience concetrate on children with delayed development and malnutrition and presented my thesis for PhD at end 2013. I passed many exams and OSCI and nnally I got a degree of PhD, Fellowship of Iraqi Board for Medical Specialization (F.I.C.M.C.) in pediatrics at 13/5/2014

Afak city Sep 2014 - Feb 2015 **Pediatrician**

Afak hospital

After I got a certincate of pediatric specialty at 24/8/2014, I returned back to Afak hospital and worked as a pediatric physician for few months until Jan 2015

Sur hospital

Aug 2017 - Nov 2018

I worked as pediatric specialist doctor at Sur hospital/ Sultanate Oman in different sections related to pediatrics like out and in patient clinics , NICU and pediatric internal wards

Also , I worked 2 days per week in primary health care center at Sur city that belong to moh Oman.

Al Qassim city

Feb 2015 - Aug 2017, December 2018 - January 2022

Pediatric Specialist

Al Qassim hospital

I transformed to Babylon health department at Hilla city at Jan 2015 and got a nickname of pediatric Specialist and from 26 / 2 / 2015 till now I worked as a pediatric Specialist physician at Al-Qassim hospital which belong to Babylon Health Directorate.

I have many responsibilities and duties at night and day at different pediatric sections in the hospital likeemergency, outpatients clinic, perinatal, neonatal and childhood wards.

I have been also worked in different private clinics as pediatric Specialist as a part time work and managedifferent pediatrics acute and chronic cases.

Also, I follow up the development of infants and schedule visits until adolescent especially those withdelayed development.

Warith Al Anbaya University July 2022 - present

I work as medical teacher doctor at Warith Al-Anbiyaa university/ college of medicine / Karbala and teach the 4th class students in pediatrics subjects. Also. I teach and follow medical training of students at hospital regarding medicine and pediatrics.

Also, I have credits and some hors per weeks for teaching and training third class students at skill labs. In addition to that, I have research and follow students that want to write and prepare their research before their graduation.

EDUCATION

Iraq - Babel - Hilla Oct 1998 - Dec 2004 Bachelor of general medicine and surgery (M.B.Ch.B.)

Babylon University

I studied general medicine and surgery 6 years and got a degree of M.B.Ch.B. as mediuim score 65.55. Rank

Baghdad Dec 2009 - May 2014 Fellow of Iraqi Board of medical Specialization in pediatrics(F.I.C.M.C.) PHD

Iraqi Board of medical Specializations

I entered a study of PhD in pediatrics to train and study all nelds of pediatric subspecialties. The training programs , thesis and all exams are shown in the certincate of fellowship

LANGUAGES

SKILLS

Arabic Native Computer and Microsoft typist management assistant Communication and children speech therapist

English

Advanced. TOFEL score report

Medical skill lab teacher and medical research follower

Germany

Intermediate. B1 Goethe level in Deutsch language

CERTIFICATIONS & COURSES

I participated in trainship conference about ((management of children with malnutrition(delayed development) and discussion of risk factors and prevention of these factors in general)) at General Health center in Hilla city from 13 to 17 of December 2015.

I got a certincte from Danone Nutricia with corporation of University of Babylon-college of medicine when I has participated in Symposium (Nutrition in Pediatrics) and its effects on development which held on 13/12/2016.

I have an evaluation certincate from moh uae at 29/8/2019 which still valid untill 29/8/2024 after I got a data flow, primary source verincation report from moh uae dubai at 18/7/2018

I participated and got CME (teilnehmbeshiedung) in Kongress für Kinder and Jugendmedicine at Leipzig /Germany at 13 and 14 /9/2018

PUBLICATIONS

I submitted a thesis as a part of requirements at the third year of study of Ph.D. pediatrics at 2013, titled ((Prevalence of Amebiasis Among Malnourished children Below 5 years of age in Babylon Teaching Hospital))

Research, thesis published titled as prevalence and factors related to exclusive breast feeding practices among mother - cross sectional study at thiqar (paper ID no. NHMP - 089) and submitted and ranked as 1st research reviewed at ISCNHMP 1st international scientific congress for national health and medical progress

REFERENCES

Diwaniyah Health Department

diwa_health@yahoo.com

Afak hospital / mobile number: 009647801570088

The Iraqi Board for Medical Specializations
Iraq Baghdad BAB Al MoadhamP.O.Bx: 5116

Tel: 009644161044 Fax: 009644140664 mobile: 07901917827

E-mail: iraqboardmedyahoo.com

66

The Iraq Medical Association

Al-Mansour - Baghdad Maarryst. P.O.Box : 6282 Tel : 5385450 5374209 - Fax : 0096415372193

E-mail: iraqma2010gmail.com

Web: www.ima-iq.com

66

Dr Ahmed Shemeran

Senior pediatric specialist MRCPH at Babylon pediatric and gynecology hospital

Mobile number/ 009647716513714

Email / dr_ahmed_shemranyahoo.com

Minstery of Health / Babylon Health Directorate.

Email: Babel_Healthmohyahoo.com. Tel: 282628 or 282621

Dr Hadi Al jubory

Main director of pediatric department at Al Qassim hospital

Mobile numbers / 0096477032953580

009647802565454

Warith Al-Anbiyaa

Web site / uowa.edu.ig. email / info@uowa.edu.ig phone / 009647734896226

ONLINE COURSES

I participated ,enrolled in many online courses, lectures and seminars especially at last 2 years most of them regarding to my pediatric specialty and development of children.

Some of them are related to covid 19 pandemic especially in children and pregnancy

EXPECTED SALARY

5000 - 6000 USD